Lorraine Cordell

From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 February 2017 16:45

To: Lorraine Cordell;

Sarah Fletcher;

Sally Mcternan;

Daniel Ellis;

Chief Executive;

joan@joanryan.org.uk;

joan.ryan.mp(@parliament.uk

Subject: Recall: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Lemmy Nwabuisi would like to recall the message, "Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon
Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]".

Campaign] <http://new.enfield.gov.uk/connected> ]

Facebook]Follow us on Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Enfield- Council/252946378095154>
Twitter| Twitter<https://twitter.com/EnfieldCouncil>

Enfield] http://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities. Opinions ex%ressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly
confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential
information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or
use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet
may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware.
The recipient should perform their own virus checks.




